THE UNIVERSITY OF KANSAS

Of fice of
The Chancellor

April 13, 1943

Memorandum to Professor Mix /
Professor Allen
Professor YWoodruff

1 understand there has been some trouble with
Mr. Vimmer, in the Engineering School, on physical con-
ditioning. |

If he is to make it up thoroughly and completely

I should see no objection in this particular instance in

his being allowed to do so. Ordinarily, of course, we want

to catch these things earlier. It seems to me, however, the

blame for the whole situation is clearly on the student in

~ this case, who must have clearly understood the rule. -
I therefore think that the minimum he should do is to com-
pletely make up the deficiency.

N , Pl
Deane W. Malott
Chancellor
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